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To: -1 @minvws.nl
Cc: @icloud.com]; h_)@dictu.nl]
From:

Sent: Mon 9/7/2020 3:12:35 PM
Subject: Re: CononaMelder - Urgent request
Received: Mon 9/7/2020 3:12:49 PM

Heb zojuist overleg gehad en wat ik kan zeggen is dit: er wordt door en andere engineers hard gewerkt aan een
‘work around’ voor het testen nu 13.7 wit is. Ze ziju nu zell het zgn side loading aan het controleren.

zal uiterlijk morgenmiddag met jullie contact opnemen om de situatie (en als het goed is ook oplossingen) door te
nemen.

In het kader van transparantie: deze situatie speelt ook in UK, Polen en Dutsland dus het spreekt voor zich dat dit onze

volledige toewijding heeft.

Hartelijke groet,

Op 7 sep. 2020 om 11:58 heeft ) @minvws.nl> het volgende geschreven:

Ha S
Moet ik me zorgen maken of komt het goed?

Groet!
van: [EEE IEEEE o cloud.com>

Verzonden: maandag 7 september 2020 11:08
Aan: 5.1.2e <PERFEEE @ apple.com>

cc: ) S e IEE) SEEE e s>

Onderwerp: CononaMelder - Urgent request

DenXER

On September 2nd we delivered a new set of public keys for Apple to get installed. This, because we need to integrate
the Hardware Security Module (HSM) which uses a new private key / public key combination before we can formally
launch the Dutch CoronaMelder app to the public.

This is on the critical path for the public release of the CoronaMelder app and we are now awaiting approval and
activation of the key at Apple.

Can I ask you to support us in getting this done as soon as possible, preferably today or tomorrow?

‘Warm reiard,

31

ver: IR
Verzonden: woensdag 2 september 2020 18:38

Aan: EBl@zpple.com> IEEEINEB @ apole com>; uErErE @apole.com>;



550387

m@sbarow.com>;

-1 Dapple.com>; -1
@ i 7 ®gmail.com>; !
adi

ctu.nl>;

Onderwerp: RE: new public key for Test environment

Sadly enough we discovered an error in the sig/bin file combination that we delivered last saturday. The binfile contained a v10
version number and of course that was not the purpose. It should have been v13 like we communicated.

To make sure things will go ok, we deliver here a new zipfile which contains again the same public key as well as the new sig/bin
combination with the right v13 versionnumber in it.
See the attachment.

The parameters stay as we communicated them already.
Which means

Version number:
bundleid:

Can you give us feedback, that you received everything well? And inform us about the process?
Hope to hear from you,

We apologize for the inconvenience.

Regards,

Dienst ICT Uitvoering (DICTU)
Team Architectuur en Technologie
Divisie Koda
Ministerie van Economische zaken en Klimaat
Bezuidenhoutseweg 73
2594 AC, Den Haag

o IR

ver: INCEE N
Verzonden: zaterdag 29 augustus 2020 18:00

<m@aggle.com>; apple.com>; '

dapple.com>
mail.com>; E,

egenig.com>;

Onderwerp: new public key for Test environment

We deliver here the public key for the test environment that we want to add to the existing Test environment.
It is in the attachment.
We do this because we are going to start to use the new HSM which uses a new private key / public key combination.

The pub key is in the Zip file.
The Zip file contains also a bin and sigfile for testing purposes.

The following parameters need to be connected to it.

Version number:
bundleid:
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We find it important that version number v10 also keeps working. So that we have a smooth migration.
Can you give us feedback, that you received everything well? And inform us about the process?
Hope to hear from you,

Regards,

5.1.2e

Divisie Koda

Ministerie van Economische zaken en Klimaat
Bezuidenhoutseweg 73

2594 AC. Den Haag

Y size |



